
MINUTES OF 
FAUQUIER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

OCTOBER 30, 2013 
7:00 P.M.  

2nd Floor Conference Room – Warren Green Building 
10 Hotel Street 

Warrenton, VA  20186 
 
 
Members Present:   Peter S. Eltringham, Chairman; Ed Moore, Vice Chairman; R. Holder 

Trumbo, Jr.; Adrienne Garreau; Tony Tedeschi; Matthew Sheedy; John 
Green; Mark Nesbit; and Jeffrey Walker  

 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Guests Present:   Peter Schwartz, Marshall District Board of Supervisors; Lieutenant Ray 

Acors, Fauquier County Sheriff’s Department; Dan Painter, VDOT; John 
Lynch, VDOT; Ben Davison, VDOT; and Howard Tomlinson, VDOT 

 
Staff Present:   Susan Eddy and Meredith Meixner  
 

  
1. Approval of September 25, 2013 Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
 
ACTION: On motion made by Adrienne Garreau and seconded by Tony Tedeschi, it 
was moved to approve the September 25, 2013 Committee Meeting minutes as 
amended.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
2. Route 17 Marshall to Warrenton Traffic Calming  – Scott Filling 

 
Mr. Scott Filling described the serious traffic accidents and their effects, speeding, tractor-
trailer behavior and the challenges that law enforcement and motorists encounter. Mr. 
Filling outlined traffic calming requests in order to improve safety along Route 17 between 
the Warrenton bypass and Marshall. He suggested signage restricting large trucks to the 
right lane only; higher speeding fines for tractor trailers only; electronic speed indicator 
signs; and no engine braking signs be placed along this section of Rt. 17. 
 
Ms. Doris Edmonds explained that in March of 2010, she and her husband were turning into 
their driveway off of Rt. 17 and were hit from behind by a truck whose driver was texting. 
Ms. Edmonds shared that her husband was killed and she was medevac’d from the scene in 
serious condition. She noted that if a truck is behind her, she will pass her driveway, and she 
still requires rehab for her medical issues. 
 
Mr. Ken Adams indicated that the addition of the stop bars at the intersection of Blantyre 
Road is helpful, but the 50 mph advisory sign is too close to the intersection for cars to slow 



 
 

 

2

down in time. Mr. Adams urged that the visual problem of the dip in the northbound lane 
remains a serious issue. 
 
Pastor Julian Martin stated that Bethel United Methodist Church is adding a third worship 
service on Sundays due to the growing congregation. He noted most attendees are using the 
intersection at Rt. 17 and Blantyre Road to get to the church, therefore traffic is increasing.   
 
Mr. Eltringham stated that he has asked VDOT to consider placing advisory signage to alert 
motorists of a blind approach near the Bethel United Methodist Church as they travel west 
toward Rt. 17.    
 
Lieutenant Ray Acors shared his support for shoulder widening and Mr. Filling’s requests 
and stated that the Sheriff’s data indicates that Rt. 17 accidents are caused mostly by cars. 
 
After discussion, Mr. Nesbit from VDOT agreed to evaluate the corridor and report back in 
at the February meeting. Mr. Trumbo asked that VDOT confirm the legality of Mr. Filling’s 
requests and respond at the next meeting on December 11th.  

 
 

3. Primary Road Plan 
 
Mrs. Eddy reviewed the request for funding of stormwater management facilities needed for 
the Marshall Main Street project. 
 
Mr. Peter Schwartz, Marshall District Supervisor, provided an explanation of the project and 
the Enhancement Grant Program.  
 
ACTION: On motion made by Matthew Sheedy and seconded by Jeffrey Walker, it 
was moved to recommend to the Board of Supervisors the addition of “Stormwater 
Facilities at the Intersection of Main Street (Route 55) and Frost Street (Route 1003) 
in Marshall” to the County’s Primary Six-Year Road Plan.  The motion carried 6 – 0, 
with Mr. Trumbo abstaining. 
 

 
4. VDOT Park and Ride Lots 

 
Mr. Dan Painter provided an overview of VDOT’s Park and Ride initiative. 
 

 
5. Opal Service District Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

 
Mrs. Eddy reviewed the process of updating the Opal Service District Plan and provided a 
brief overview of the draft plan prepared by the Opal Steering Committee. 
 
After discussion, the committee agreed to review and provide feedback to staff at the 
December 11, 2013 meeting. 
 



 
 

 

3

6. Leeds Manor Road (Route 688) Thumb Run Bridge 
 

VDOT updated the committee on the Thumb Run Bridge replacement and its public hearing 
process. It was explained that during the bridge closure of approximately 15 months, 
oversized trucks would use a detour on Ramey Road (Route 732) and Hume Road (Route 
635) to get to and from Route 55 and Leeds Manor Road. 
 
Mr. Schwartz suggested placing “No Oversize Thru Trucks” signs at both ends of Leeds 
Manor Road as an alternative which would make oversized trucks use Rt. 17 between 
Marshall and Warrenton. 
 
Ms. Garreau recommended the Transportation Committee craft bridge design criteria to use 
for future bridge replacements located in historic areas and scenic byways. Mr. Eltringham 
requested that VDOT provide examples from other jurisdictions within Virginia. Mr. Painter 
suggested looking at the design standards from the Journey Through Hallowed Ground 
(JTHG) project. Staff was directed to send out the JTHG web link. 
 
Mr. Eltringham asked staff to obtain information from VDOT on jurisdictions that have set 
design standards for bridges. 
 
 

7. Community Outreach for Paving Unpaved Roads 
 

Mrs. Eddy briefly reviewed the list of unpaved roads that have been suggested to be paved 
and noted that Fenny Hill Road needed to be added to the list due to a petition received from 
the community. 
 
Mr. Trumbo requested that Keyser Road (Route 735) and Washwright Road (Route 734) be 
removed from the list based on past opposition from the community. 
 
The committee members agreed to review the list provided and make recommendations at 
the next meeting on December 11, 2013. 
 
 

8. Citizens’ Time 
 
No one spoke. 
 
 

9. Other Items 
 

Mr. Eltringham stated he will attend the upcoming CTB meeting. 
 
Mr. Eltringham indicated he wants VDOT to keep the committee updated on the Route 
17/29/15 intersection project. 
 



 
 

 

4

Mr. Eltringham noted the BOS memo regarding FOIA requests and committee members 
was distributed. 
 
Mrs. Eddy distributed the 2014 meeting schedule for review and reminded the committee 
that the next meeting will be held on December 11, 2013. 
 
Mr. Nesbit explained that the Waterloo bridge evaluation will be completed soon and he will 
provide an update to the committee once it is finalized. 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:31 p.m. 
 
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 11, 2013. 


